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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA
FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT JUNEAU ALASKA

[superior court at Juneau, Alaska]

Gordon Warren Epperly
c/o P.O. Box 34358
Juneau, Alaska [99803]

Tel: (907) 789-5659

Gordon Warren Epperly,
suae potestate esse

)
)
)

and )
)

Case No. IJU–17-00806 CI

Esther Katherine Epperly,
suae potestate esse

)
)

Judge Philip Pallenborg

)
Plaintiffs, )

)
vs. ) Amended Complaint

)
Robin Potter, /* )

Defendant. )

*/ Christian Name Unknown
)
)

==============================================================

COMES NOW, “Gordon Warren Epperly,” appearing “suae potestate esse” brings forth

this “Amended Complaint” in his capacity of “Coverture” by marriage to his wife,

enter69@usa-the-republic.com
Draft
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“Esther Katherine Epperly.” This “Amended Complaint” is submitted to

this “superior court” /1 as a matter of “right” under “Court Civil Rule 15(a).”

For want of “funds,” the “Plaintiffs” were not afforded the “privileges” of a formal education

in law and for want of “funds,” the “Plaintiffs” were unable to employ the representation

of a member of the “Alaska BAR Association.”  It is the understanding of the “Plaintiffs”

that no expectation is to be made by the “Judicial Officer” of this “superior court,”

as a “Court of Law” exercising “Judicial Powers” of a sovereign “Government” (not as

a “Tribunal” of a “Corporation” /2), that any “Complaint” of the “Plaintiffs” (in the capacity

of “suae potestate esse”) is to have the “professionalism” of writing as that of

an “Attorney” of a “BAR Association.”

The “facts” and “law” as raised within the “Amended Complaint” of the “Plaintiffs” have

never been addressed by the “Judicial Courts” of the “State of Alaska.” /3

1/  The “Statutes” of the “State of Alaska” identifies this “Court” with all lower case lettering.

2/   It appears that the “American BAR Association” (“ABA”) was incorporated in secrete by “Jesuit” agents on behalf
of a foreign “Nation” known as “Vatican City State.”  It also appears that the “ABA,” and its subordinate
“BAR Associations” are controlled in secrete by the “Papacy” of the “Roman Catholic Church” and who is also
the “Head of State” of “Vatican City State.” – See “Exhibit ‘F’”

3/  All “states” are brought into the “Union” as “Republics” with limited powers of “sovereignty.”  (see wording
of “U.S. Constitution, Art. IV, Sec. 3, Cl. 1” and the wording on the “flag” of the “Republic [State] of California”).
The term “state,” as used within the “U.S. Constitution,” is spelled with all lower case lettering.
The “American BAR Association” treats the word “State” as being an incorporated body.

https://tinyurl.com/y6uprrf5
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INTRODUCTION

This “case in controversy” involves the “authority” of the “State of Alaska” and

its “municipal corporations” to “regulate” and assess “Ad Valorem Property Taxes”

upon “United States” granted “Estates” of “Patented Land” as granted to “Claimants,”

(and to the “heirs” and “assignees” of the “Claimant”) as conveyed out of “United States

Homestead Land Patent No. 1188129” as issued by the “U.S. Congress.” The Plaintiff,

“Esther Katherine Epperly” is the “heir” and / or the “assignee” of the “Claimant” to said

described “United States Homestead Land Patent” with that “Claimant” being

“Esther Katherine Epperlys” grandmother, “Mathilda Katherine Streed.”

PARTIES  TO  THE AMENDED COMPLAINT

1. The Plaintiff, “Gordon Warren Epperly,” is the spouse of his wife,

“Esther Katherine Epperly.” The Plaintiff, “Gordon Warren Epperly,” was married

to “Esther Katherine Madsen” (maiden name) within the “City and Borough

of Juneau” at Juneau, Alaska on “June 10, 1964.”

The Plaintiff, “Gordon Warren Epperly,” is a natural born “Citizen” of the United States

by rights of a “Caucasian” birth within the “Republic [State] of California.”

The “Plaintiff” was born within the city of “Whittier” on “July 7, 1940.”

2. The Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly” was born as “Esther Katherine Madsen”

within the “Territory of Alaska” at “Juneau Alaska” on “May 17, 1942.”
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“Esther Katherine Madsen” is a third generation member of an “Alaskan” family

and she was granted the status of “citizen of the United States” by an “Act”

of the “U.S. Congress” dated “June 27, 1952.” (see “66 Stat. 163, Section 304”).

The Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly,” is the granddaughter

to “Mathilda Katherine Streed” who is the “Claimant” of “United States Homestead

Land Patent No. 1188129.” Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly” is the “heir”

and / or “assignee” of the Claimant.”

The “Plaintiffs” are not “Persons” as that term is defined by United States Code

“26 USC 7701(a).”

4. The Defendant, “Robin Potter” appears to be an “inhabitant” and an “employee” of

the “City and Borough of Juneau,” at “Juneau, Alaska.”  It also appears

that “Robin Potter” is employed as an “Assessor” to assess the value of land

for taxation purposes.  The lawful “Christian Name” of “Robin Potter” is unknown.

The “Plaintiffs” brings forth this “Amended Complaint” against “Robin Potter” in her

personal individual capacity.

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/STATUTE-66/pdf/STATUTE-66-Pg163.pdf
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/26/7701
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JURISDICTION

This “superior court” for the “State of Alaska” is a “Court of General Jurisdiction”

(see Alaska Statute “A.S. 22.10.020(a)”). As this “Amended Complaint” involves

an “assessment” of “Ad Valorem Property Taxes” upon an “heir” or and “assignee” of

an “Estate(s)” of a “tract” of “Patented Land” as conveyed by a “United States Homestead

Land Patent,” this “superior court” has “subject matter” and “in persona” jurisdiction

under Alaska Statute “A.S. 44.62.305” (“Judicial Relief in Administrative Matters”)

{and like “Ordinances” of the “City and Borough of Juneau”} and Alaska Statute

“A.S. 22.10.020(g)” (“Declaration of Rights”) to grant “declaratory relief” to

the “Plaintiffs.”

The “Plaintiffs” invokes the “Common Law” and the “Equity” jurisdiction of

this “superior court.”

STATEMENT  OF  THE  CONTROVERSEY

1. The “Plaintiffs” were in receipt of a mailing of a “Notice Real Property Value” which

was mailed on “March 31, 2017” by Defendant, “Robin Potter” under “Color of Office”

of “Assessor” for the “City and Borough of Juneau” (“CBJ”) at Juneau, Alaska.

This “Notice” was mailed for the purpose of informing the Plaintiff,

“Esther Katherine Epperly” as “ESTHER K EPPERLY” of the value of a “site” ??

and “BLDG” to which an “Ad Valorem Property Tax” would be assessed.

http://touchngo.com/lglcntr/akstats/statutes/title22/chapter10/section020.htm
http://www.touchngo.com/lglcntr/akstats/Statutes/Title44/Chapter62/Section305.htm
http://touchngo.com/lglcntr/akstats/statutes/title22/chapter10/section020.htm
http://touchngo.com/lglcntr/akstats/statutes/title22/chapter10/section020.htm
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The “tract” of “United States Patented Land” to which Defendant, “Robin Potter,” was

giving “Notice” to assess “Ad Valorem Property Taxes” upon has been given

the legal description by the “United States Bureau of Land Management” (“BLM”) as:

“Lot 5 of the Mendenhall Peninsula Small Tract Unit No. 2, of the land embraced
in U.S. Survey No. 3260, situated at the junction of Glacier Highway
and Engineers’ Cutoff about 11 miles northwest of Juneau, Alaska.  The area
described contains 1.95 acres, according to the official plat of the survey of
the said land, on file in the Bureau of Land Management”

Said described “tract” of “Patented Land” has a present day location address

of “10440 Glacier Highway” at “Juneau, Alaska.”

2. On May 8, 2017, a “letter” was “Certified Mailed” to the “Office of the Assessor” for

the “CBJ” at “Juneau, Alaska” making a “demand” to the “jurisdictional authority” for

the “CBJ Assessor” to assign an “Ad Valorem Property Tax” liability

to “ESTHER K EPPERLY” (a Legal Fiction name) for the assessment

of “Ad Valorem Property Taxes” upon “United States Patented Land”

of “Esther Katherine Epperly” (a lawful Christian name).

This “letter” of “Challenge of Jurisdiction” also informed the “CBJ Office of

the Assessor” that the “Patented Land” in question involves a “tract” of “land” /4 which

4/  The “tract of land” is described on the “face” of “United  States Homestead Land Patent No. 1188129” which is
the “site” as described within the “CBJ Property Valuation Notice.”

http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Amended_Complaint/Exhibits/Exhibit%20'B'.pdf
http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Petition%20for%20Order%20to%20Show%20Cause/Petitoners/Exhibits/Exhibit%20'E'/Plaintiffs%20Objection%20To%20Use%20Of%20Legal%20Fiction%20Names%20(09-14-17).pdf
http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Petition%20for%20Order%20to%20Show%20Cause/Petitoners/Exhibits/Exhibit%20'E'/Plaintiffs%20Objection%20To%20Use%20Of%20Legal%20Fiction%20Names%20(09-14-17).pdf
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includes an “Estate” of “tax exempt” reserved “Mineral Public Land” of

the government of “The United States of America.”

A copy of the “letter” of “Challenge of Jurisdiction” is enclosed as “Exhibit ‘A’” and

the “United States Homestead Land Patent No. 1188129” is enclosed as “Exhibit ‘B’”

in support of this “Amended Complaint.”

2. The Defendant, “Robin Potter,” submitted a “Letter of response” in answer to Epperlys

“Challenge of Jurisdiction” wherein several “Statutes” of the State of Alaska

and “Ordnances” of the “CBJ” were cited, but no authority was provided showing that

a grant of authority had been given for the “Assessor” of the “CBJ” to assess

an “Ad Valorem Property Tax” upon “Patented Lands” as conveyed out

of “United States Homestead Land Patents.”

Alaska Statehood Act and Statutes

The Defendant, “Robin Potter,” failed to addressed the “Immunity Clauses”

of “Alaska State Constitution, Article XII, Section 12” which expressly BARS

the “taxation” of “United States Patented Land” and the “Appurtenances” thereof:

“The State of Alaska and its people forever disclaim all right and title to
any property …. not granted to or confirmed to the State or its political
subdivisions, by or under the act admitting Alaska to the Union. The State
and its people further disclaim all right or title in or to any property, ….
as that right or title is defined in the act of admission. …. They
[“State of Alaska” and its “people”] further agree that no taxes
will be imposed upon any such property [“Mineral Claims,”

http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Amended_Complaint/Exhibits/Exhibit 'A'.pdf
http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Amended_Complaint/Exhibits/Exhibit 'B'.pdf
https://law.justia.com/constitution/alaska/constitution-14.html
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“Homesteads,” etc.], until otherwise provided by the Congress ….”
[Emphasis added].

which is addressed in “Section 6(a)” and “Section 6(b)” of the “Alaska Statehood Act”:

“Provided, That nothing herein contained shall affect any valid existing
claim, location, or entry under the laws of the United States, whether
for homestead, mineral, right-of-way, or other purpose whatsoever,
or shall affect the rights of any such owner, claimant, locator,
or entryman to the full use and enjoyment of the land so occupied.”
[Emphasis added].

and “Article XII, Section 13” which also “BARS” the “taxing” of “Patented Lands”

of “United States Homestead Land Patents”:

“All provisions of the act admitting Alaska to the Union which reserves rights
or powers to the United States, as well as those prescribing the terms
or conditions of the grants of lands or other property, are consented to fully
by the State and its people.” [Emphasis added].

nor did she address the “Acts” of the U.S. Congress /5 which expressly granted

the “States” of “Arizona,” “California,” “Colorado,” “Idaho,” “Kansas,” “Montana,”

“Nebraska,” “Nevada,” “New Mexico,” “North Dakota,” “Oklahoma,” “Oregon,”

“South Dakota,” “Utah,” “Washington,” and “Wyoming” the authority to “tax”

the “Patented Lands” of “United States Homestead Land Patents,”

5/ 43 USC 455, Chap. 11A-43 (State taxation; lands of homestead entryman) is enclosed as “Exhibit ‘G’”:

“The lands of any homestead entryman under the Act of June 17, 1902, known as
the Reclamation Act, or any Act amendatory thereof, or supplementary thereto, and the lands of
any entryman on ceded Indian lands within any Indian irrigation project, may, after satisfactory
proof of residence, improvement, and cultivation, and Management, be taxed by the State or
political subdivision thereof in which such lands are located in the same manner and to the same
extent as lands of a like character held under private ownership may be taxed.”  [Emphasis added]

http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Amended_Complaint/Exhibits/Exhibit 'F'.pdf
http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
https://law.justia.com/constitution/alaska/constitution-14.html
http://codes.findlaw.com/us/title-43-public-lands/43-usc-sect-455.html
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but excluded “Alaska,” either as a “Territory” or as a “State.” The “U.S. Congress”

has declared the “United States Homestead Patented Lands” within

the “State of Alaska” as having the status of being “Allodial.” /6

6/ see the “Act” of “June 17, 1902” known as the “Reclamation Act” (“Public Law 57–161,”
“32 Stat 388-390”) as referenced to by “43 USC 455, Chap. 11A-43” wherein the “U.S. Congress” listed
the “states” which were authorized to assess “Ad Valorem Property Taxes” upon “United States
Homestead Patented Lands.” Said “Reclamation Act” is enclosed as “Exhibit ‘H’.”

On “August 3, 1878” the “people” of the “Territory of Washington” adopted a “State Constitution” wherein
the “Washington State Constitutional Convention” declared at “Article II, Section 2”:

“The people of the state, in their right of sovereignty, are declared to possess the ultimate
property in and to all lands within the jurisdiction of the state, and all lands, the title to which
shall fail from a defect of heirs, shall revert or escheat to the state.”  [Emphasis added].

and that “Constitution” of the “State of Washington” also declares at “Article V, Section 23” that:

“All lands within the state are declared to be allodial; and feudal tenures, with all their incidents,
are prohibited.  Leases and grants of agricultural lands for a longer term than fifteen years,
in which rent or services of any kind shall be reserved, and all fines and like restraints upon
alienation, reserved in any grant of land here-after made, are declared to be void.”
[Emphasis added].

The “day” when both “Houses” of the “U.S. Congress” gave an “Oath” and seated
the “Congressional Representatives” of the newly formed “State of Washington,” that was
the “day” that the “U.S. Congress” adopted the “Allodial” status of “United States Homestead
Patented Land” as “defined” by the year 1878 “Constitution” for the “State of Washington”
(see authority of “U.S. Congress” to “judge” the “qualifications” of its “members”
at “U.S. Constitution, Art. I, Sec. 5, Cl. 1”). Many “state Constitutions” (“Arkansas,” “Wisconsin,”
“Minnesota,” “New York”) also refer to “allodial title.”  Under the doctrine of “Political Question,”
no “Judge” of any “Court” has “authority” to declare otherwise.

Upon the passage of “43 USC 455, Chap. 11A-43” and the “Reclamation Act”
of “June 17, 1902” (wherein the “U.S. Congress” identified the “States” that were granted
“authority” to assess “Ad Valorem Property Taxes” upon “United States Homestead Lands”),
the “people” of the “State of Washington” (and other “states” ) were required to “rewrite”
and “adopt” a new “Constitution” that conformed to the said “legislation” of the “U.S. Congress”
(see wording of “U.S. Constitution, Art. VI, Cl. 2”).  As “Alaska,” either as a “Territory” or as
a “state,” was never “listed” as being one of those “States” that may assess “Ad Valorem
Property Taxes” upon “United States Homestead Patented Land,” said “Patented Lands” within
the “State of Alaska” have the status of being “Allodial” so says the “U.S. Congress.”  The full text
of the “State of Washington year 1878 Constitution” may be viewed from the “internet”
at: “https://tinyurl.com/yctmwxcs”.  The “Article V, Section 23” of the “year 1878” hand written
“Constitution” for the “State of Washington” is enclosed as “Exhibit ‘I’.”

http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Amended_Complaint/Exhibits/Exhibit 'G'.pdf
https://tinyurl.com/yctmwxcs
http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Amended_Complaint/Exhibits/Exhibit 'H'.pdf
http://uscode.house.gov/statviewer.htm?volume=32&page=388
http://uscode.house.gov/statviewer.htm?volume=32&page=388
http://uscode.house.gov/statviewer.htm?volume=32&page=388
https://www.sos.wa.gov/_assets/legacy/1889-Constitution-color.pdf
https://www.sos.wa.gov/_assets/legacy/1889-Constitution-color.pdf
https://www.sos.wa.gov/_assets/legacy/1889-Constitution-color.pdf
https://www.sos.wa.gov/_assets/legacy/1889-Constitution-color.pdf
http://codes.findlaw.com/us/title-43-public-lands/43-usc-sect-455.html
http://grandcanyonhistory.clas.asu.edu/K12_pdfs/Damming%20Controversy/Newlands%20Act%20Text.pdf
http://grandcanyonhistory.clas.asu.edu/K12_pdfs/Damming%20Controversy/Newlands%20Act%20Text.pdf
https://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution/articlevi
https://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution/articlei
https://www.sos.wa.gov/_assets/legacy/1889-Constitution-color.pdf
https://www.sos.wa.gov/_assets/legacy/1889-Constitution-color.pdf
https://www.sos.wa.gov/_assets/legacy/1889-Constitution-color.pdf
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There is also “90 Stat. 2743” (“Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976”)

wherein the “U.S. Congress” declared at “Section 701” (“Effect on existing rights”):

“Sec. 701(a) Nothing in this Act, or in any amendment made by this Act,
shall be construed as terminating any valid lease, permit, patent,
right-or-way, or other land use right or authorization existing on the date
of approval of this Act.” And

“Sec. 701(f) Nothing in this Act shall be deemed to repeal any existing law
by implication.” And

“Sec. 701 (h) All actions by the Secretary concerned under this Act shall
be subject to valid existing rights.” [Emphasis added].

Which “sections” of the “law” sustains the grant of “rights” of “owners” and “Claimants”

of “Mining Claims” and “Homesteads” as stated within “Section 6(a)”

and “Section 6(b)” of the “Alaska Statehood Act,” and as found on

the “face” of “United States Homestead Land Patents.”

There are no “Acts” of the U.S. Congress granting the “State of Alaska” or

its “municipal corporations” the authority to “tax” the “Patented Lands”

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/STATUTE-90/pdf/STATUTE-90-Pg2743.pdf
http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
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of “United States Homestead Land Patents” as they exist within

the “State of Alaska.”

Title of Property

Any “authority” of the “State of Alaska” and its “municipal corporations”

to “regulate” and “tax” the peoples “land” are found within “Section 5” of

the “Alaska Statehood Act” [“Pub.L. 85–508,” “72 Stat. 339”]:

“The State of Alaska and its political subdivisions, respectively, shall have
and retain title to all property, real and personal, title to which is in
the Territory of Alaska or any of the subdivisions. Except as provided in
section 6 hereof, the United States shall retain title to all property, real and
personal, to which it has title, including public lands.”

The “U.S. Congress” has “proclaimed” within the “last paragraph” of “Section 6(a)”

and “Section 6(b)” of the “Alaska Statehood Act” (supra.) that “The United States

of America” has reserved its “ownership” of “United States Land Patents” and

all “lands” thereunder whether for “Mining Claims,” “Homesteads,” or other purposes.

The “State of Alaska” and its “people” have no claim of “title” to

those “Patented Lands” as stated by the words: “…. shall not affect”

any “valid existing” claim, location, or entry under the laws of the United States ….

whether for “homestead,” “mineral,” “right-of-way” or “other purpose whatsoever,”

or “shall affect the rights” of any such “owner,” “claimant,” locator, or entryman

“to the full use and enjoyment of the land so occupied.” All “Land Patents”

of “The United States of America” are “recorded” with the “United States Bureau

of Land Management,” not with the “Recorder” for the “State of Alaska.”

http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
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Furthermore, there is a long standing rule of law that:

“Title to lands conveyed by United States patentees before statehood does
not pass to the state upon admission into union.”

Klais v. Danowski (1964), 373 Mich. 262, 263, 129 N.W.2d 414 /7

The “Article XII, Sections 12” and “Article XII, Section 13” of the “Constitution” for

the “State of Alaska” as well as “Sections 6(a)” and “Section 6(b)” of

the “Alaska Statehood Act,” and the “Federal Land Policy and Management Act

of 1976” all “declare” that the “U.S. Congress” has “reserved” the “sovereignty”

and “jurisdiction” of “The United States of America” to “govern” and “regulate”

all “Patented Lands” which were “conveyed” out of “United States Homestead

Land Patents.” Said “authority” of the “states” to “regulate” and “tax” the granted

“United States Patented Lands” is not acquired with assumed “Powers.”

Contracts

The Defendant, “Robin Potter,” gave no “denials” that the “Ad Valorem Property Tax”

(which she was about to assess upon the Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly”) was

a “tax” assessed upon the reserved “rights,” “privileges,” and “immunities” of

7/  see  “KeyCite” Citing References:

156 Estoppel
156III Equitable Estoppel

156III(A) Nature and Essentials in General
156k62 Estoppel Against Public, Government, or Public Officers

156k62.2 States and United States
156k62.2(1) k. State government, officers, and agencies in general.

https://law.justia.com/cases/michigan/supreme-court/1964/373-mich-262-2.html
http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
https://law.justia.com/constitution/alaska/constitution-14.html
https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/STATUTE-90/pdf/STATUTE-90-Pg2743.pdf
https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/STATUTE-90/pdf/STATUTE-90-Pg2743.pdf
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the Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly” (as stated and described on the face

of “United States Homestead Land Patent No. 1188129”).

The “U.S. Congress” is “BARRED” by the “taking clause” of “Article V” of

the “Bill of Rights” to the “Constitution” for “The United States of America” to transfer

the “Title” of its “United States Homestead Land Patents” (and the “tract”

of “Patented Land” as conveyed thereunder) to the “State of Alaska.”

Upon receipt of a copy of “United States Homestead Land Patent No. 1188129,”

Defendant, “Robin Potter” obtained full knowledge that the “U.S. Congress” had

entered into a “Contract” with the Claimant “Mathilda Katherine Streed” and

the Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly” (as the “heir” and “assignee” of

the “Claimant”) to have with “unlimited and unrestricted use” of the “tract”

of “Patented Land” as described on the “face” of that “Homestead Land Patent.”

Defendant, “Robin Potter” also has “full knowledge” that her “assessment”

of “Ad Valorem Property Taxes” upon said “United States Patented Land”

of “Esther Katherine Epperly” is an exercise of “color of law” of the “State of Alaska”

which “impairs” the “Obligation of Contract” of the “U.S. Congress” as entered

into with the Claimant, “Mathilda Katherine Streed,” and the Plaintiff,

“Esther Katherine Epperly” (as the “heir” and “assignee” of the “Claimant”) in violation

of “Article I, Section 10, Clause 1” of the “Constitution” for “The United States

of America.”

http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Petition%20for%20Order%20to%20Show%20Cause/Petitoners/Exhibits/Exhibit%20'B'/United%20States%20Land%20Patent%20Number%201188129%20%20(Lot%205).pdf
https://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution/fifth_amendment
https://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution/fifth_amendment
http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Petition%20for%20Order%20to%20Show%20Cause/Petitoners/Exhibits/Exhibit%20'B'/United%20States%20Land%20Patent%20Number%201188129%20%20(Lot%205).pdf
http://press-pubs.uchicago.edu/founders/tocs/a1_10_1.html
http://press-pubs.uchicago.edu/founders/tocs/a1_10_1.html
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Said “Assessment” of “Ad Valorem Property Taxes” is a charge

upon the “rights,” “privileges,” “immunities,” and “appurtenances” as granted

to “Esther Katherine Epperly” by the “U.S. Congress” and if those “demands”

for “payment” of said “Ad Valorem Property Taxes” are not met, the “State of Alaska”

and its “municipal corporations” takes possession of those “United States

Patent Lands” under “color of law” for “public use” without “just compensation”

in violation of “Article V” of the “Bill of Rights” to the “Constitution”

for “The United States of America” and in violation of “Article I, Section 18” of

the “Constitution” for the “State of Alaska.”

When the “U.S. Congress” enters into a “Contract,” the “U.S. Congress” pledges

the “full faith and credit” of the “United States” behind that “Contract.”  The “Contract”

entered into with the “Claimants” (and the “heirs” and “assignees” of “Claimants”)

of “United States Homestead Land Patents” are the grant of “rights,” “privileges,”

“immunities,” and “appurtenances,” of whatsoever nature, as applied to the “tract”

of “Patented Land” as conveyed to the “Claimants” (and the “heirs” and “assignees”

of “Claimants”) “FOREVER” by the “U.S. Congress.”  The “U.S. Congress” made

an additional grant of “rights” of “Contract” within the “Alaska Statehood Act”

at “Section 6(a)” and “Section 6(b)” in declaring that the “Claimants” (and “heirs”

and “assignees” of “Claimants”) of “United States Homestead Land Patents” shall

have “the full use and enjoyment of the lands so occupied.”

https://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution/fifth_amendment
https://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution/fifth_amendment
https://law.justia.com/constitution/alaska/constitution-1.html
https://law.justia.com/constitution/alaska/constitution-1.html
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As the “U.S. Congress” and the “Courts” have a duty to protect the “Contracts” of

the “United States,” the “U.S. Congress” is without “authority” to transfer its “title”

of “United States Homestead Land Patents” (and the “lands” that are conveyed

thereunder) to the “State of Alaska” for the “U.S. Congress” is without authority

to authorize any “state” of the “Union” to “impair” its “Contracts” with

the “taxing powers” and “zoning laws” of the “states.”

This “letter of response” of “Robin Potter” is the only “letter” received by

the “Plaintiffs” and as this “letter” of “Robin Potter” is an final “answer” to

a “Challenge of Jurisdiction,” it is not a “letter” of an “Administrative Proceeding”

which is subject to an “Appeal” of the “Assembly” for the City and Borough of Juneau.

Only the “individual” who is asserting “jurisdiction” has the authority to give

an “answer” to a “Challenge of Jurisdiction”:

“... if the issue is presented in any way the burden of proving jurisdiction
rests upon him who invokes it.”

Latana v. Hopper, 102 F. 2d 188.

“No officer can acquire jurisdiction by deciding he has it. The officer,
whether judicial or ministerial, decides at his own peril.”

Middleton v. Low (1866), 30 C. 596,
citing Prosser v. Secor (1849),

5 Barb.(N.Y) 607, 608.

This “letter of response” of “Robin Potter” is enclosed as “Exhibit ‘C’” in support

of Plaintiff’s “Amended Complaint.”

http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Amended_Complaint/Exhibits/Exhibit 'C'.pdf
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3. The Defendant, “Robin Potter” was in receipt of a “letter” of the “Epperlys”

on “July 6, 2017” entitled: “Misdirected Ad Valorem Property Tax Billing”

wherein the Plaintiff, “Gordon Warren Epperly” gave the Defendant, “Robin Potter”

a “Notice to Litigate.”  With the “letter of Response” of “Robin Potter” and with

the “letter” of the “Epperlys” (supra.), the jurisdictional requirements of Alaska Statute

“A.S. 44.62.305(b)” (Judicial Relief in Administrative Matters) {or the like “Ordinances”

of “CBJ”} have been fulfilled.  The “Plaintiffs” are qualified to a grant of “Judicial Relief”

of the “Court.” The “letter” of “Gordon Warren Epperly” entitled: “Misdirected

Ad Valorem Property Tax Billing” is enclosed as “Exhibit ‘D’” in support

of Plaintiffs “Amended Complaint.”

4. Shortly after the First (1st) day of the “Month” of July in the year of our Lord,

“Jesus the Christ,” Two-Thousand and Seventeen (2017), the Plaintiff,

“Esther Katherine Epperly” was in receipt of a “Billing” of “Ad Valorem Property Taxes”

that was “assessed” upon the “United States Patented Land” of “US Survey 3260,

Lot 5” (located at 10440 Glacier Highway, Juneau, Alaska).  This “tax billing” is in

the amount of “three-thousand, three-hundred and sixty-three dollars

and fifty-one cents” ($3,363.51), and it is a “tax billing” that has been

expressly “rejected” and “abated” “without prejudice” for being “BARRED”

by “Alaska Constitution,” at “Article XII, Section 12” and “Article XII, Section 13,”

and for “want of granted authority” by “Public Laws” of “The United States

http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Amended_Complaint/Exhibits/Exhibit 'D'.pdf
http://www.touchngo.com/lglcntr/akstats/Statutes/Title44/Chapter62/Section305.htm
http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Oringinal_Complaint/Plaintiffs/Exhibits/Complaint/Exhibit%20'H'.pdf
http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Amended_Complaint/Exhibits/Exhibit%20'E'.pdf
http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Amended_Complaint/Exhibits/Exhibit%20'E'.pdf
http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Amended_Complaint/Exhibits/Exhibit%20'E'.pdf
https://law.justia.com/constitution/alaska/constitution-14.html
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of America” to tax “United States Patented Land,” and for the “CBJ tax billing”

being “addressed” to “Legal Fictions.”

This “CBJ billing” of an “Ad Valorem Property Tax” has been “paid without prejudice”

and the tendering of a “Negotiable Instrument” in payment was made for the purpose

of “staying” the “levy” of “penalties” and “interest” as said “CBJ billing” that was due

on or before “September 30, 2017.” The “Negotiable Instrument” which was

submitted in payment of the “billing” was presented “Without Prejudice –

UCC 1-308” /8 to preserve the “rights” of the “Plaintiffs” to “litigate” for a “refund.”

This “billing” and “payment” of “Ad Valorem Property Tax” upon the “Patented Land”

of “US Survey 3260, Lot 5” is attached as “Exhibit ‘E‘.”

5. Upon receipt of the “CBJ” assessment of “Ad Valorem Property Taxes”

upon US Survey 3260, Lot 5, the Plaintiff, “Gordon Warren Epperly,” did mail

a “Certified Letter” to Defendant, “Robin Potter,” entitled: “Misdirected Ad Valorem

Property Tax Billing” (“supra.”) informing her that there was an “error” made in

the assignment of demand for “payment” of “Ad Valorem Property Taxes.”

A “demand” was made of Defendant, “Robbin Potter,” to take the necessary steps

in correcting the “Administrative Record” to show that the “Estate” of

8/ UCC § 1-308. Performance or Acceptance Under Reservation of Rights.

(a) A party that with explicit reservation of rights performs or promises performance or assents to
performance in a manner demanded or offered by the other party does not thereby prejudice the
rights reserved. Such words as "without prejudice," "under protest," or the like are sufficient.

http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Amended_Complaint/Exhibits/Exhibit 'E'.pdf
http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Amended_Complaint/Exhibits/Exhibit%20'E'.pdf
https://www.law.cornell.edu/ucc/1/1-308
http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Oringinal_Complaint/Plaintiffs/Exhibits/Complaint/Exhibit%20'H'.pdf
http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Oringinal_Complaint/Plaintiffs/Exhibits/Complaint/Exhibit%20'H'.pdf
http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Oringinal_Complaint/Plaintiffs/Exhibits/Complaint/Exhibit%20'H'.pdf


>> Amended Complaint - Page 18 of 32 <<

the “United States Patented Land” as owned by his “wife,” the Plaintiff,

“Esther Katherine Epperly” (which was conveyed into “private ownership”

by “United States Homestead Land Patents”) carried the status of “tax immunity”

the “Alaska Statehood Act” /9 with the “tax” not being authorized by any “Act” of “Law”

of the “U.S. Congress.”

Defendant, “Robin Potter,” was also instructed to correct the “name” which appeared

on “face” of the “CBJ Tax Billing” from being a “name” of a “Legal Fiction” to

the lawful “Christian Name” of “Esther Katherine Epperly.”

No actions were taken by Defendant, “Robin Potter,” leaving

the “Administrative Record” of the “City and Borough of Juneau” as not

being corrected. This “Certified Letter” of “Gordon Warren Epperly” entitled:

“Misdirected Ad Valorem Property Tax Billing” is enclosed as “Exhibit ‘D’.”

/ / / / /

/ / / / /

/ / / / /

9/ see “Pub.L. 85–508,” “72 Stat. 339”.

the “Alaska State Constitution" and under “Section 6(a)” and “Section 6(b)” of

under    "Article XII, Section 12” and “Article XII, Section 13” of

http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Amended_Complaint/Exhibits/Exhibit 'D'.pdf
https://law.justia.com/constitution/alaska/constitution-14.html
https://law.justia.com/constitution/alaska/constitution-14.html
https://law.justia.com/constitution/alaska/constitution-14.html
http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
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THE  COMPLAINT

The U.S. Congress (by and through “43 USC 455, Chap. 11A-43” /10 and at “Section 701”

of “90 Stat. 2743,” [“Public Law 94-579 – Oct. 21, 1976”] /11 and at “Section (6)(a)”

and “Section (6)(b)” of the “Alaska Statehood Act,”) has declared that

the government of “The United States of America” has retained its “sovereignty”

and “jurisdictional authority” over “United States Patented Lands” as those “lands” have

been conveyed into “private ownership.”

The U.S. Congress has further declared by its “Codes” and “Statutes” (supra.)

that no “state,” or its “Political Subdivisions,” shall have authority to “tax” or “regulate”

those “United States Patented Lands” without an express grant of “authority” as given

within the “Public Laws” of “The United States of America.”

The “Alaska State Constitution” at “Article XII, Section 12” also expressly declares that

the “State of Alaska” must obtain “authority” by an “Act” of the “U.S. Congress” before

assessing “taxes” upon “Patented Lands” of “United States Homestead Land Patents.”

The “Constitutions” and “Statehood Acts” of the “states” of the “Union” are “Documents”

which are subject to “review” and “ruling” by the “U.S. Congress,” not the “Federal Courts”

of the “United States” /12

10/  Enclosed as “Exhibit ‘G”.

11/ Enclosed as “Exhibit ‘J”.

12/ Doctrine of “Separation of Powers.”  The “U.S. Congress” has been given exclusive authority
to “regulate” and “dispose” of the “lands” of the “United States” under “U.S. Const., Art. IV, Sec. 3, Cl. 2”

http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Amended_Complaint/Exhibits/Exhibit 'G'.pdf
http://www.usa-the-republic.com/jurisprudentia/Epperly_vs_Potter_and_Cribley/Amended_Complaint/Exhibits/Exhibit 'J'.pdf
http://codes.findlaw.com/us/title-43-public-lands/43-usc-sect-455.html
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/STATUTE-90/pdf/STATUTE-90-Pg2743.pdf
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/STATUTE-90/pdf/STATUTE-90-Pg2743.pdf
http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
https://law.justia.com/constitution/alaska/constitution-14.html
https://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution/articleiv
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Mark I

The Defendant, “Robin Potter” (as the “Assessor” for the “City and Borough of Juneau,”

at “Juneau, Alaska”) did make an “Assessment” of an “Ad Valorem Property Tax” upon

the “Estate” and “Appurtenances” of “United States Patented Land” of “US Survey 3260,

Lot 5” which is owned by the Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly,” and did make a demand

of “payment” under threat of “Penalties,” “Fines,” and “Confiscation” of her “Estate”

for “non-payment” per “color of ordinances” of the “City and Borough of Juneau”

and “color of laws” of the “State of Alaska” all in violation of “Article XII, Section 12”

and “Article XII, Section 13” of the “Constitution” for the “State of Alaska”:

“[The State and its people agree] …. The State and its people further disclaim all
right or title in or to any property, …. as that right or title is defined in the act
of admission. …. They further agree that no taxes will be imposed upon any such
property until otherwise provided by the Congress …. .  This tax exemption shall
not apply to property held by individuals in fee without restrictions on alienation”
[Emphasis added].

Alaska State Constitution, Article XII, Section 12

“All provisions of the act admitting Alaska to the Union which reserves rights
or power to the United States, as well as those prescribing the terms or conditions

and the “U.S. Congress” has been given exclusive authority to establish new “states” into the “Union”
under “U.S. Const., Art. IV, Sec. 3, Cl. 1” which gives the “U.S. Congress” exclusive jurisdiction over
the “Constitutions” of the “states” even after the “states” have been admitted into the “Union”
[see wording of “Section 5” of the March 2, 1867 “Congressional Act” of the “THIRTY-NINTH
CONGRESS, Sess. II, Ch. 153”].  Under the doctrine of “Political Questions,” the “United States
Federal Courts” and the “Courts” of the “states” have no authority to address any “issues” which have
been delegated to the “U.S. Congress” by the “U.S. Constitution”

https://law.justia.com/constitution/alaska/constitution-14.html
https://law.justia.com/constitution/alaska/constitution-14.html
https://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution/articleiv
https://www.loc.gov/law/help/statutes-at-large/39th-congress/session-2/c39s2ch153.pdf
https://www.loc.gov/law/help/statutes-at-large/39th-congress/session-2/c39s2ch153.pdf
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of the grants of lands or other property, are consented to fully by the State and
its people” [Emphasis added].

Alaska State Constitution, Article XII, Section 13

Mark II

Upon an assessment of “Ad Valorem Property Tax,” the Defendant “Robin Potter” did

attach a “tax lien” upon “United States Patented Land” of “US Survey 3260, Lot 5” of

the Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly.” The attachment of “tax liens”

(via assessment of taxes) to the “United States Patented Land” of “US Survey 3260,

Lot 5” is an “act” which “impairs” and “restricts” the “rights” of the Plaintiff,

“Esther Katherine Epperly” “to the full use and enjoyment of the land so occupied”

as provided for by “Sections 6(a)” and “Section 6(b)” of the “Alaska Statehood Act”

[“Pub.L. 85–508,” “72 Stat. 339”] and denies the Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly” of

her “U.S. Congress” granted “rights,” “privileges,” “immunities,” and “appurtenances”

as stated on the “face” of “United States Land Patent No. 1188129” and

as “guaranteed” by the “Fourteenth (14th) Amendment” to the “Constitution”

for “The United States of America”:

“…. No State shall make or enforce any law which shall abridge the privileges
or immunities of citizens of the United States.” [Emphasis added].

http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
https://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution/amendmentxiv
https://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution/amendmentxiv
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Mark III

Defendant, “Robin Potter” did receive “payment” in the amount of “three-thousand and

three-hundred and sixty-three dollars and fifty-one cents” (“$3,363.51”) for her demands

of payment of an “assessment” of “Ad Valorem Property Taxes” upon an “Estate” of

the “tract” of “United States Patented Land” and the “Appurtenances” thereof, belonging

to the Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly.” Said “Patented Land” is described as:

“Lot 5 of the Mendenhall Peninsula Small Tract Unit No. 2, of the land embraced
in U.S. Survey No. 3260, situated at the junction of Glacier Highway
and Engineers’ Cutoff about 11 miles northwest of Juneau, Alaska.”

which has a location address of “10440 Glacier Highway” at “Juneau, Alaska.”

As Defendant, “Robin Potter” had full knowledge that the “United States

Homestead Land” of the Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly” was with “U.S. Congress”

granted “immunity” and “rights” from “taxation” and “regulation” as expressly “implied”

within “Section (6)(a)” and “Section (6)(b)” of the “Alaska Statehood Act”:

“That nothing …. shall affect any valid existing claim, location, or entry under
the laws of the United States, whether for homestead, mineral, right-of-way,
or other purpose whatsoever, or shall affect the rights of any such owner,
claimant, locator, or entryman to the full use and enjoyment of the land
so occupied.” [Emphasis added].

and as defendant, “Robin Potter,” (being a member of the “people” and “government” of

the “State of Alaska”) had fully “agreed” to the terms of “Article XII, Section 12”

and “Article XII, Section 13” of the “Constitution” for the “State of Alaska” (supra.)

in “prescribing the terms or conditions of the grants of lands or other property”

as “that right or title is defined in the act of admission,” the Defendant, “Robin Potter,”

http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
https://law.justia.com/constitution/alaska/constitution-14.html
https://law.justia.com/constitution/alaska/constitution-14.html
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did “willfully” retained the “money” of the Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly”

without “authority” and did not make any “offer” of a “refund” (with or without “interest”),

she did knowingly committed the crime of “theft by deception” (in and through the use

of “colorable laws”) as identified within the “Alaska Statutes” at “AS 11.46.180.” /13

Mark IV

Even if it could be said that the Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly,” was subject

to “Ad Valorem Property Taxes” on her “Estate” of “US Survey 3260, Lot 5,”

the Defendant, “Robin Potter” did “willfully” commit the crime of “fraud by deception” /14

when she knowingly combined the “Estate” of “Esther Katherine Epperly” with

the “Mineral Public Land Estate” of the “government” of the “United States” in her

13/ (a) A person commits theft by deception if, with intent to deprive another of property or to appropriate
property of another to oneself or a third person, the person obtains the property of another by deception.

(b) In a prosecution based on theft by deception, if the state seeks to prove that the defendant used
deception by promising performance which the defendant did not intend to perform or knew would not
be performed, that intent or knowledge may not be established solely by or inferred solely from the fact
that the promise was not performed.

14/ AS 11.46.180. Theft By Deception.

(a) A person commits theft by deception if, with intent to deprive another of property or to appropriate
property of another to oneself or a third person, the person obtains the property of another
by deception.

AS 11.81.900. Definitions.

(a) For purposes of this title, unless the context requires otherwise,

(18) "deception" means to knowingly.

http://touchngo.com/lglcntr/akstats/Statutes/Title11/Chapter46/Section180.htm
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assessment of “Ad Valorem Property Taxes” and then “assigned” that part of

the “tax liability” as “assessed” upon the “government” of the “United States” to

the Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly” for “payment.”

Being an “Officer” of a “municipal government” of the “State of Alaska,”

Defendant, “Robin Potter” had full knowledge that the “Mineral Estate” of

the “government” of the “United States” (as reserved out of the “United State Land Patent

No. 1188129”) was “Public Land” /15 of the “United States” which could not be “taxed” by

any “state” or any of its “political subdivisions” as a matter of “Constitutional Law” /16 and

as prohibited by the “Alaska Statehood Act” at “Section 4” /17

Mark V

Defendant, “Robin Potter,” did “obstruct” or “prevented” the Plaintiff,

“Esther Katherine Epperly,” from exercising her “rights” (as the “heir” or “assignee” of

a “Claimant” to a “United States Homestead Land Patent”) to “the full use and enjoyment

of the land so occupied” as provided for by the “U.S. Congress” within

the “Alaska Statehood Act” at “Section 6(a)” and “Section 6(b).”

15/  see “43 CFR 3603.1” (2002) and “43 CFR 9239.0-7”.

16/  see “McCulloch v. Maryland, 17 U.S. 316” (1819).

17/  see “Alaska Statehood Act, Section 4”: “…. That no taxes shall be imposed by said State upon any lands
or other property now owned or hereafter acquired by the United States. …” [Emphasis added]

http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/43/9239.0-7
http://avalon.law.yale.edu/20th_century/ak_statehood.asp
https://supreme.justia.com/cases/federal/us/17/316/case.html
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With the “assessment” and “demand of payment” for “Ad Valorem Property Taxes”

upon Plaintiff’s “Patented Land” (and the “Appurtenances” found thereupon),

the Defendant, “Robin Potter” did proclaim that the Plaintiff’s “rights” were dependent

upon Plaintiff’s “abilities” to “pay” the “taxes” as “imposed.” If those “payment demands”

are not met, the “Plaintiff” is threatened with the “loss” of her “United States

Patented Land” and all the “Appurtenances” founded thereupon all in violation of

said “provisions” of the “Alaska Statehood Act,” and the “Fourteenth (14th) Amendment”

to the “Constitution” for “The United States of America.”

With the “assessment” and “demand of payment” for “Ad Valorem Property Taxes”

upon Plaintiff’s “Patented Land” (and the “Appurtenances” found thereupon),

the Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly” was also threaten by Defendant, “Robin Potter”

that with “non-payment” of “assessed taxes,” the Defendant, “Robin Potter” will

be instrumental in the “taking” of her “private property” for “public use”

without “compensation” in violation of “Article V” of the “Bill of Rights” to the “Constitution”

for “The United States of America” /18 and in violation of “Section 18” of the “Constitution”

for the “State of Alaska.”

18/ In and through the “Fourteenth Amendment” to the “Constitution” for “The United States of America,”
the “U.S. Supreme Court” has declared that several “Articles” of the “Bill of Rights” apply to the “states” of
the “Union.”

https://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution/fifth_amendment
https://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution/fifth_amendment
https://law.justia.com/constitution/alaska/constitution-1.html
https://law.justia.com/constitution/alaska/constitution-1.html
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JUDICIAL  REMEDIES

COMES NOW the Plaintiff, “Gordon Warren Epperly” in his capacity of “Coverture”

by marriage to his wife, “Esther Katherine Epperly,” who is a listed “Plaintiff” of

this “Amended Complaint,” hereby moves the “Judicial Officer” of this “superior court” for

the “State of Alaska” to grant the “Plaintiffs” the following relief:

Part 1

Under the authority of Alaska Statute A.S. 22.10.020(g) (Declaration of Rights)

at “Section (g)”:

“In case of an actual controversy in the state, the superior court, upon the filing of
an appropriate pleading, may declare the rights and legal relations of
an interested party seeking the declaration, whether or not further relief is
or could be sought. The declaration has the force and effect of a final judgment
or decree and is reviewable as such.  Further necessary or proper relief based
on a declaratory judgment or decree may be granted, after reasonable notice
and hearing, against an adverse party whose rights have been determined by
the judgment.”

Part “A”

And by the other “authorities” as stated herein, declare that the “United States

Patented Land” of “US Survey  3260, Lot 5” to have the status of “immunity”
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from “assessment” of “Ad Valorem Property Taxes” of the “State of Alaska” and its

municipal corporation, the “City and Borough of Juneau.”

Part “B”

And by the other “authorities” as stated herein, declare the “United States Patented Land”

of the Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly,” to have the status of “immunity” from

being “regulated” with “Zoning Ordinances” of the “City and Borough of Juneau.”

Part “C”

Under the other “authorities” as stated herein, the “Plaintiffs” moves the “Court” to issue

forth a “Court Order” instructing the Defendant, “Robin Potter” (as the “Assessor” for

the “City and Borough of Juneau”) to reimburse all “moneys” which was made

in “payment” of unlawful “assessment” of “Ad Valorem Property Taxes” as assessed

upon “US Survey 3260, Lot 5” with “interest” /19 to Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly.”

19/ A.S. 29.45.500 (“if a taxpayer pays taxes under protest, the taxpayer may bring suit in the superior court
against the municipality for recovery of the taxes.  If judgment for recovery is given against
the municipality, or, if in the absence of suit, it becomes obvious to the governing body that judgment
for recovery of the taxes would be obtained if legal proceedings were brought, the municipality shall
refund the amount of the taxes to the taxpayer with interest at eight percent from the date of payment
plus costs”).
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Part “D”

Petition for Remedies

In regard to the “trespass” of the “privileges,” “immunities,” “civil rights,”

and “inalienable rights,” of the Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly”

by “Defendant, Robin Potter” (which was done with the assistance

of “Municipal Assistant Attorney, Robert H. Palmer III” and “Assistant U.S. Attorney,

Bryan Schroder” in their entry into a “conspiracy” of “deception” before

the “U.S. District Court for the District of Alaska”):

 to deprive the Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly” of her “rights,” “privileges,”

immunities,” and “appurtenances” of her “United States Homestead Land Patent,”

 and deprive her in the “full use and enjoyment of the land so occupied” of

the “United States Patented Land” which is described as “US Survey, 23260,

Lot 5” in violation of “Article XII, Section 12” and “Article XII, Section 13” of

the “Constitution” for the “State of Alaska,”

 and in violation of “Section 6(a)” and “Section 6(b)” of

the “Alaska Statehood Act,”

 and in violation of the “Fourteenth (14th) Amendment” to

the “Constitution” for “The United States of America,”
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the “Plaintiffs” moves the “Court” under the authority of Alaska Statute “AS 09.17.020” /20

to assess “Punitive Damages” in the amount of “Ten Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents”

($10,000.00) upon Defendant, “Robin Potter” for her “trespasses” upon

the “federal government” granted “rights,” “privileges” and “immunities” and the upon

the “inalienable rights” of Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly,” as stated herein.

When Defendant, “Robin Potter” violated many “provisions” of the “Alaska Statehood Act”

and the “Constitution” for the “State of Alaska” at the time she issued forth

an “assessment” of “Ad Valorem Property Taxes” upon the “United States

Patented Land” of “US Survey 3260. Lot 5” and then demanded “payment” of

the Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine  Epperly” for those “taxes” after she was “noticed” of

those “violations,” she was not acting within the scope of her “employment.”

When Defendant, “Robin Potter” violated several “Statutes” of the government

of “The United States of America” in making an unlawful “assessment” of “Ad Valorem

Property Taxes” upon the “Mineral Public Land Estate” of the “United States” as reserved

from the “tract” of “US Survey 3260, Lot 5” and then assigning those “Taxes” to

the Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly,” for payment, she was not acting within the scope

of her “employment.”

20/  see “AS 09.17.020.” Punitive Damages.
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When Defendant, “Robin Potter” committed “criminal acts” of “fraud by deception” against

the Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly,” she was not acting within the scope

of her “employment.”

When Defendant, “Robin Potter” was trespassing upon the government granted “rights,”

“privileges,” and “immunities” of the Plaintiff, “Esther Katherine Epperly,” she was not

acting within the scope of her “employment.”

With said described “trespasses,” Defendant, “Robin Potter” ceased to represent

the “government” of which employed her when she committed all of the above described

“Theft by Deception,” and “Theft in the Second Degree” /21 which leaves her “actions” to

have been made in her “personal individual capacity” and thus she surrendered any

“qualified immunity” privileges from “litigation” which she may have possessed.

21/ AS 11.46.130. Theft in the Second Degree.

(a) A person commits the crime of theft in the second degree if the person commits theft as defined
in AS 11.46.100 and

(1) the value of the property or services is $500 or more but less than $25,000;

AS 11.46.100. Theft Defined.

A person commits theft if

(1) with intent to deprive another of property or to appropriate property of another to oneself
or a third person, the person obtains the property of another;
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Part “E”

The “Plaintiffs” moves the “Court” for reimbursement of “Court Expenses”

and “Attorney Fees.”

/ / / / /

/ / / / /

/ / / / /

DATED this _____ day of the month of _____ in the year of

our Lord, Jesus the Christ, Two-Thousand and Eighteen.

Seal

_____________________________________
Gordon Warren Epperly – Plaintiff

Seal

____________________________________
Esther Katherine Epperly – Plaintiff

enter69@usa-the-republic.com
VOID

enter69@usa-the-republic.com
VOID



>> Amended Complaint - Page 32 of 32 <<

/ / / / /

/ / / / /

/ / / / /

VERIFICATION BY ASSEVERATION

In Witness, Knowing the Punishment for bearing false witness before Almighty God

and Men, I solemnly aver, that I have read the annexed “Amended Complaint” and know

the contents thereof; that the same is true of My own knowledge, except to the matters

which are therein stated in My information and belief, and as to those matters, I believe

them to be true.

Seal

_________________________________
Gordon Warren Epperly – Affiant

/ / / / /

/ / / / /

/ / / / /

enter69@usa-the-republic.com
VOID
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